

RE: Products

From: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 16:58:54 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation - Comms Plan v7.docx (51.23 kB); Rate Mitigation - Narrative v7.docx (25.5 kB); Rate mitigation - NR v2.docx (55.72 kB)

Yep! Attached are the most recent drafts. I've edited the NR slightly based on our conversation yesterday.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-17-17 4:07 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Products

Dan –

One last request from PO, please?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: February-17-17 4:07 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Products

Hey Andrew,

Can you please send over the latest drafts of the comms narrative and news release for the announcement.

Asking you directly as CO comms hasn't had any luck through officials. Understand things are still fluid on policy front, so this is more about continuing to hone the general narrative than etching details into stone. We'll run everything through necessary checks at the appropriate time.

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Bossin
Director, Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416-325-7952 | Mobile: 647-338-3561

